

CURRICULUM VITAE

Lecturer, Department of Social Work,
The Chinese University of Hong Kong
Office Tel.: (852) 3943 6056
E-mail: ericaueyung@cuhk.edu.hk

Au Yeung Kwok-Wai Eric 歐陽國緯

Areas of Expertise:

Before joining the Chinese University of Hong Kong, I was the senior lecturer at Caritas Institute of Higher Education and the fieldwork coordinator for social work full-time degree program.

I served in different non-governmental organizations for more than 20 years, from frontline social worker to director of community services, and thus possessed in-depth understanding to various target groups particularly for youths, families and the community development. Besides, I have 10 years' experience in senior executive position, and performed various managerial duties ranging from strategic planning and its monitoring, KPIs' achievement, management of multi-service centres, services development, financial planning and sustainability, staff coaching, to partnership with corporates and commercial partners.

I am also actively in participating in public affairs and being appointed in official committees to serve the society.

Research Interest:

- Youth empowerment
- Social mobility of disadvantaged groups and youth people
- Relationship between government, market and civil society
- Governance and sustainable development of NGO

Publications:

Dissertations

- Policy Networks and Social Service Delivery: A Study of the Relationship Between International NGOs and the Government in Three Asian Countries
- Review the Role of Children and Youth Centre Services – A case study

Professional Qualifications:

Name of Professional Institution	Award	Date of award
Social Workers Registration Board, Hong Kong	Registered Social Worker	02/03/00
Central Council for Education & Training in Social Work, Britain (CCETSW), took place by Health and Care Professional Council in 2013	Professional Qualification of Social Work in Britain	11/07/95

Education:

Date (month / year)	School, College or University Attended	Qualification Obtained	Date of Award
Oct 2013 – June 2018	The University of Hong Kong (Part-time)	Doctoral Degree of Public Administration	Sep 2018
Apr 2015	Chinese Academy of Governance Graduate School	Certificate, Asia-China Public Affairs and Administration	Apr 2015
May 2013 – Dec 2013	Hong Kong Social Workers Association	Certificate, Psychiatry for Social Worker	Dec 2013
Feb 2013	Hong Kong Council of Social Services Institute	Certificate, Basic Financial Management for Non-financial Professionals of NGO	Feb 2013
May 2012 – June 2012	Institute of Chinese Culture, Beijing	Certificate, Understanding the National Circumstances	June 2012
Feb 2011	Hong Kong Council of Social Services Institute	Certificate, Strategic Planning for NGOs	Feb 2011
Feb 2003 – May 2003	The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Educational Development Centre (Part-time)	Certificate, Introduction to University Teaching	May 2003
Oct 1997 – Jul 2000	The University of Hong Kong Yr.1 – Yr. 3 (Part-time)	Master's Degree in Social Work	Nov 2000
Sept 1994 – Jul 1995	University of Hertfordshire Yr. 3 (Full-time)	BA (Hons) Social Work with Diploma in Social Work	Jul 1995 (degree & diploma)
Sept 1989 – Jul 1993	Hong Kong Shue Yan College Yr. 1 – Yr. 4 (Full-time)	Diploma in Social Work	Jul 1993

Work Experience:

From / To	Name of Organization	Nature of Duties
Aug 2021 - Now	Chinese University of Hong Kong	<p>Lecturer cum Fieldwork Coordinator of Master of Social Sciences in Social Work (PT)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Teaching subjects of social policy and planning, Macro Social Work Theories and Practice, Integrated Practice III and Social Service Planning, Program Development and Evaluation ● Planning and coordinating the fieldwork for part-time students of master's degree

Aug 2020 – Aug 2021	Caritas Institute of Higher Education	<p>Senior Lecturer and Fieldwork Coordinator of Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Teaching subjects of case work, self-understanding laboratory, practical skills laboratory for case work and community work, Introduction to Psychology, Social Policy and Advocacy, Adventure-based counselling ● Planning and coordinating the fieldwork for full-time degree students ● Leading programs and activities for students
Aug 1996 – Apr 2020	YMCA of Hong Kong	<p>Director of Community Services and Programs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Responsible for the overall management and development of the social services branch, representing the Association in regular committee meeting with government departments, serving as school advisor for 4 Kindergartens and College of Continuing Education
Aug 2006 – Aug 2011	Hong Kong Baptist University	<p>Lecturer and fieldwork instructor (PT)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Teaching the subjects "Psychology and Human Development", "Introduction to Social Work Practice" ● Supervising the placement students of BSW and MSW programs
June 2001 – Aug 2006	The Hong Kong Polytechnic University	<p>Fieldwork instructor (PT)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Supervising the placement students of Dip. SW and BSW programs
Oct 2003 – Jun 2004	The Open University of Hong Kong	<p>Course Instructor (PT)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Teaching the subject "Communication / Counselling Skills"
Nov 1995 – June 1996	HK Playground Association Choi Ha C & Y Centre	<p>Social Work Assistant</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Rendering individual counselling, leading volunteer groups and developmental groups, organizing school programmes, assisting in centre daily operations
June 1993 – Sep 1994	TWGHs Tai Tung Pui C & Y Centre	<p>Social Work Assistant</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Rendering individual counselling, leading volunteer groups, organizing school and mass programmes, providing tutorial services, assisting in centre daily operations

Consultancies, Invited Talks and Professional Experience:

From	To	Name of Institute and Organization	Role
Mth./Yr.	Mth./Yr.		
2011	2015	Social Work Department, The University of Hong Kong	Voluntary Lecturer
2009	2011	Dongguan Da Zhong Social Services Centre	Trainer
2008	2010	Shenzhen Pangxing Social Services Centre	Trainer
2008	2009	Social Work Department, Shenzhen University	Voluntary Lecturer

Community Service and Engagements:

From	To	Name of Department / Association / Committee	Role
Mth./Yr.	Mth./Yr.		
Apr 2016	Now	Yau Tsim Mong Areas Committee (South)	Committee
Apr 2015	Now	WoFoo Community Social Networking – steering committee	Committee
Apr 2016	Mar 2021	Yau Tsim Mong Youth Committee Vetting committee for the Year and summer youth project funding	Committee Chairman
Apr 2015	Mar 2019	Sham Shui Po Social Welfare Department Fortune movement	Convenor
Apr 2011	Mar 2017	Sham Shui Po Home Affairs Department Fight Crime Committee	Committee
Apr 2009	Mar 2014	Sham Shui Po Home Affairs Department Civic Education Committee	Committee
Aug 2010	July 2016	Sham Shui Po Social Welfare Department Children and Youth Committee	Committee
Apr 2009	Mar 2016	Sham Shui Po District Council Poverty Concerning Group	Convenor of Ethnic Minorities working group
Jun 2001	Mar 2021	The Hong Kong Association for Senior Citizens	Advisor
Jul 2005	Apr 2021	Hong Kong Scout 1357 th	Scout Leader
Feb 2009	Nov 2013	Hong Kong Council of Social Service Family and Community Service Committee	Committee
Jul 2008	Jul 2012	Sham Shui Po Home Affairs Department Public Affairs Focus Group	Member
Apr 2008	Mar 2012	Sham Shui Po Home Affairs Department New Arrival Liaison Committee	Committee
Jan 2000	Jan 2002	Sham Shui Po District Council New Arrivals and Youth Working Group	Member
Mar 2008	Apr 2009	Sham Shui Po District Council Family and Ethnic Minorities Working Group	Member
June 2006	May 2008	Sham Shui Po Social Welfare Department Volunteer Services Committee	Committee
Apr 2003	Mar 2009	Sham Shui Po Home Affairs Department Fire Prevention Committee	Committee
2007	2011	Tung Chung Novotel Citygate and Wan Chai Novotel Century, Earth Check Group	Advisor

Apr 2008	Mar 2009	Tung Chung Home Affair Department Community Liaison Committee	Committee
----------	----------	--	-----------

Achievement:

Certificate of Commendation (2008), Secretary for Home Affairs, HKSAR

嘉許狀 二零零八年 民政事務局局长 香港特別行政區政府